From
To
Subject

Date: Tue, Oct 18, 2016 10:53 am

They need to be a 501 (c) (3) Can you check on this?

From
Sent Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:26:40 AM

| believe that you can get it from the internet print it out and end it to me with the gun and | will take it there and have it
signed | | c2ll the museum there
will not be anyone around who will know | will call Rick Kai er nowto ee If he know or ha the deduction form give me a
few minutes

Fred Miller

From
To: Fre
Sent Tue

| would have to get the form needed by the IRS for a deduction. Do they know what that is?

From: Fred
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 8:39:17 AM
To:

Subject:

HElhe mu eumi afine thing and getting better all the time A far a | know nothing di appear | have everal item
there on display.

| am going down to Fort Pierce the November 4 for the annual muster and could take it there for you and get a receipt for
it. Fred

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2016, at 10:08 PM,_ wrote:

Fred, is the SEAL museum a good one. Or do guns disappear? | am thinking of donating the Kris
Kyle Springfield commemorative Serial #1.






